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October 12,2006 

Richard Collier, General Counsel 
Tennessee Regulatory Authority 
460 James Robertson Pkwy. 
Nashville, TN 37243-0505 

Re: Resale Authority of OnePoint Communications-Georgia, LLC 
Docket 98-00501 

Dear Mr. Collier: 

Per your letter of August 14, 2006, Verizon Avenue Corp. ("VAC") requests to cancel 
the CCN granted by the TRA to OnePoint Communications-Georgia, LLC to provide resold 
interexchange long distance services in the above captioned-proceeding. 

Very truly yours, 
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